
 

FOUNDERS DAY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

City of Dripping Springs  

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX  

Monday, March 08, 2021 at 6:30 PM  

VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING 

This meeting will be held via videoconference and the public is encouraged and welcome to participate.  

Public comment may be given during the videoconference by joining the meeting using the information 

below. Public comment for this meeting may also be submitted to the City Secretary at 

acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com no later than 3:00 PM on the day the meeting will be held. 
 

The Founders Day Commission respectfully requests that all microphones and webcams be disabled 

unless you are a member of the Commission. City staff, consultants and presenters, please enable your 

microphone and webcam when presenting to the Commission. 

Agenda 

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84751813344?pwd=STc4djVGelFTUDl4RTZPaFVSRkNvdz09 

 

Meeting ID: 847 5181 3344 

Passcode: 960026 

 

Dial Toll Free: 
        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdx2vstPUy 

 

Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/84751813344 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members 
Brenda Medcalf, Chair 

Jake Adams, Vice Chair 

Brian Daniel 

Darrell Debish 

Martin Garza 

Sharon Goss 

Clinton Holtzendorf 

Michael Monaghan 

1

mailto:acunningham@cityofdrippingsprings.com


Brad Thomas 

Brian Varnell 

Susan Warwick 

Dee Marsh 

Jeff Shindler 

City Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials 
Parks & Community Services Director Kelly Schmidt 

Events & Programming Coordinator Maggie Peterson 

Communications Director Lisa Sullivan 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring assistance of a translator will be given twice 

the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to address 

the Board. It is the request of the Board that members of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the 

agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented for 

consideration. Speaker are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City's policy on 

presentation of citizens for the City Secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the February 8, 2021 Founders Day Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

BUSINESS 

2. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding the use of funds from Founders Day to 

donate $4000 to each of the three contributing organizations within the Commission: 

The Cook-Off Club, The Dripping Springs Lions Club, and St. Martin de Porres. 

3. Discuss and consider the approval of the proposed 2021-2022 Founders Day Marketing 

Plan to support the three organizations involved in the Founders Day Commission: The 

Cook-Off Club, The Dripping Springs Lions Club, and St. Martin de Porres.  

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

The following reports relate to the administration and planning of the Founders Day Festival. The 

Commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

4. Arts & Crafts Committee 
Commissioner Monaghan 

5. Carnival & Food Committee 
Commissioners Goss and Warwick 

2



6. Entertainment Committee 
Commissioners Thomas and Daniel 

7. Parade Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Holtzendorf 

8. Publicity Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf, Adams, Holtzendorf, Daniel, and Maggie Peterson and Lisa 

Sullivan 

9. Sanitation Committee 
Commissioner Garza 

10. Security Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

11. Site Plan Committee 
Commissioners Monaghan and Medcalf 

12. Sponsorship & Underwriting Committee 
Commissioners Adams, Debish, Daniel and Marsh, and Maggie Peterson 

13. Traffic & Parking Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

14. Volunteer Committee 
Maggie Peterson 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Founders Day Commission Meetings 

April 12, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

May 10, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

June , 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

City Council & Board of Adjustment Meetings 
March 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

March 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

April 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

April 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT PUBLIC NOTIFICATION & POSTING OF MEETING 

All agenda items listed above are eligible for discussion and action unless otherwise specifically 

noted.  This notice of meeting is posted in accordance with Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon's 

Texas Codes. Annotated.  In addition, the Commission may consider a vote to excuse the absence of any 

Commissioner for absence from this meeting. 

3



Due to the Texas Governor Order, Hays County Order, City of Dripping Springs Disaster Declaration, 

and Center for Disease Control guidelines related to COVID-19, a quorum of this body could not be 

gathered in one place, and this meeting will be conducted through videoconferencing.  Texas Government 

Code Sections 551.045; 551.125; and 551.127. 

I certify that this notice of meeting was posted at the City of Dripping Springs City Hall and website, 

www.cityofdrippingsprings.com, on March 5, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
City Secretary 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible. Accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for auxiliary aids and 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting by calling (512) 858-4725. 

4



 

Founders Day Commission  February 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

 

FOUNDERS DAY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

City of Dripping Springs 

Council Chambers, 511 Mercer St, Dripping Springs, TX 

Monday, February 08, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

MEETING SPECIFIC VIDEOCONFERENCE INFORMATION 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83040811481?pwd=Y3hCekhvMko2SDR5ekNQVmdTWHQwUT09 

 

Meeting ID: 830 4081 1481 

Passcode: 570255 

 

Dial Toll Free: 
        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kZI7sHkvY 

 

Join by Skype for Business: https://us02web.zoom.us/skype/83040811481 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commission Members present were: 
Brenda Medcalf, Chair 

Darrell Debish 

Martin Garza 

Sharon Goss 

Clinton Holtzendorf 

Dee Marsh 

Michael Monaghan 

Jeff Shindler 

Brad Thomas 

Susan Warwick 

 

Commission Members absent were: 

Jake Adams, Vice Chair 

Brian Daniel 

Brian Varnell 

 

Staff, Consultants & Appointed/Elected Officials present were: 
Events & Programs Coordinator Maggie Peterson 

5

Item 1.



 

Founders Day Commission  February 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 

       Mayor Pro Tem Taline Manassian 

 

With a quorum of the Commission present, Chair Medcalf called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm. 

PRESENTATION OF CITIZENS 

A member of the public who desires to address the Commission regarding any item on an agenda for an 

open meeting may do so at presentation of citizens before an item or at a public hearing for an item during 

the Commission’s consideration of that item. Citizens wishing to discuss matters not contained within the 

current agenda may do so, but only during the time allotted for presentation of citizens. Speakers are 

allowed two (2) minutes to speak during presentation of citizens or during each public hearing. Speakers 

may not cede or pool time. Members of the public requiring assistance of a translator will be given twice 

the amount of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator to address 

the Board. It is the request of the Board that members of the public wishing to speak on item(s) on the 

agenda with a noticed Public Hearing hold their comments until the item(s) are presented for 

consideration. Speaker are encouraged to sign in. Anyone may request a copy of the City's policy on 

presentation of citizens for the City Secretary. By law no action may be taken during Presentation of 

Citizens. 

 

 No one spoke during Presentation of Citizens 

MINUTES 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the January 26, 2021 Founders Day Commission 

regular meeting minutes. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Monaghan to approve the January 26, 2021 Founders 

Day Commission regular meeting minutes.  Commissioner Marsh seconded the motion which 

carried unanimously 9 to 0. 

BUSINESS 

2. Discuss and consider recommendation regarding a Proposed 2021 Founders Day Virtual 

Concert supporting Dripping Springs Cook-Off Club, Lions Club, and St. Martin de 

Porres.  

The Commission discussed the item and decided venues are not in a position to help us at this 

time, and that the Founders Day Commission would probably not recoup production expenses, 

as interest in virtual concerts has declined.   

A motion was made by Commissioner Holtzendorf to not move forward with proposed 2021 

Founders Day Virtual Concert.  Commissioner Monaghan seconded the motion which carried 

unanimously 9 to 0. 

Commissioners Garza and Marsh will provide Communications Director Lisa Sullivan with 

information about the non-profit organizations whose fundraising has been directly affected 

by the cancellation of the Founders Day Event. 

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS   

6

Item 1.



 

Founders Day Commission  February 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 

The following reports relate to the administration and planning of the Founders Day Festival. The 

Commission may provide staff direction; however, no action may be taken. 

 

No reports were made at this time. 

3. Arts & Crafts Committee 
Commissioner Monaghan 

4. Carnival & Food Committee 
Commissioners Goss and Warwick 

5. Entertainment Committee 
Commissioners Thomas and Daniel 

6. Parade Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Holtzendorf 

7. Publicity Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf, Adams, Holtzendorf, Daniel, and Maggie Peterson and Lisa 

Sullivan 

8. Sanitation Committee 
Commissioner Garza 

9. Security Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

10. Site Plan Committee 
Commissioners Monaghan and Medcalf 

11. Sponsorship & Underwriting Committee 
Commissioners Adams, Debish, Daniel and Marsh, and Maggie Peterson 

12. Traffic & Parking Committee 
Commissioners Medcalf and Debish 

13. Volunteer Committee 
Maggie Peterson 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

The Founders Day Commission will have a meeting on February 22, 2021 and will cancel the March 8, 

2021 meeting. 

 

Founders Day Commission Meetings 

February 22, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

March 8, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

April 12, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

May 10, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

7

Item 1.



 

Founders Day Commission  February 8, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 

City Council Meetings 
February 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

February 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

ADJOURN 

A motion was made by Commissioner Monaghan to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Marsh seconded 

the motion which carried unanimously 9 to 0. 

This regular meeting of the Founders Day Commission was adjourned at 7:01pm. 

 

 

Susan Warwick  

Susan Warwick, Secretary 

Founders Day Commission 

 

8

Item 1.



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

City of Dripping Springs 

PO Box 384 

511 Mercer Street 

Dripping Springs, TX 78602 

Submitted By: Maggie Peterson, Events & Programs Coordinator; Laura Mueller, City 

Attorney  

Farmers Market Board 

Meeting Date: 

 March 8th, 2021 

Agenda Item Wording: Discuss and consider recommending approval to City Council of using funds 

from Founders Day to donate $4000 to each of the three contributing 

organizations within the Commission: The Cook-Off Club, The Dripping 

Springs Lions Club, and St. Martin de Porres. 

Agenda Item 

Requestor: 

Founders Day Commission Members  

Summary/Background:   Founders Day Festival serves as a fundraising opportunity for the 

contributing non-profit organizations: The Cook-Off Club, Dripping Springs 

Lions Club, and St. Marin De Porres. The 2021 celebration has been cancelled 

leaving said organizations without the opportunity to raise money for the 

fiscal year. These organizations regularly serve the public, and therefore are 

requesting a $4000 donation for each organization from the surplus funds 

from Founders Day.  

A City can donate funds to a private entity if the expenditure of city funds 

services a valid municipal, public purpose.  A gratuitous donation or gift by a 

city is prohibited by the Texas Constitution, art. III, §52, and art. XI, §3, 

which prohibits a city from donating funds to a private party for private 

purposes.   

If the city decides that this grant of funds directly accomplishes a valid public 

purpose, the grant can be given to a private entity.  The test established by the 

attorney general opinions is that the donation must go to a legitimate 

municipal purpose, the city must receive adequate consideration for its 

donation, and the arrangement must have sufficient controls to guarantee that 

city money is being used for a municipal public purpose.  The general 

operation of a charitable operation is insufficient to meet this requirement. 

The proposed agreement requires that the grantee provide both the public 

purpose for which the funds will be used and an accounting of how the money 

is spent.   

 

9

Item 2.



Staff 

Recommendation: 

Approve the donation request 

Attachments: Donation agreement, letter of use for the funds 

Next Steps/Schedule: Donation agreement to City Council 

 

10

Item 2.



City of Dripping Springs  Founders Day  

Donation Agreement  Page 1 of 4 

 

DONATION AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement made and entered into this, the _____ of _____ 2021, and between the City of 

Dripping Springs, Texas a general-law municipality located in Hays County, Texas (“City”), and 

_________________, (“Entity”) is understood and agreed to be as set forth herein. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the City of Dripping Springs finds that it is in the best interest of the City and its 

residents to provide a grant of funds to ______________; and 

WHEREAS, the Entity hereby agrees to use the funds for a  valid municipal, public purpose 

including ________________________; and  

 

WHEREAS,  Article XVI, Section 50 and Article III, Section 52 allow a city to use its funds for 

a valid, public purpose; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the expenditure of the grant funds in the Fiscal Year 

2021 Budget through the approval of a Budget Amendment on ________, 2021; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council awarded and approved the grant of these funds at a properly 

conducted public meeting held on _______, 2021. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. PARTIES 

 

The parties to this Agreement shall be the City of Dripping Springs (City), and the 

[________________], a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

2. FINDINGS 

 

The parties hereby agree that the purposes described in the Recipient's funding application 

(“Exhibit “A”) promotes a valid municipal, public purpose. 

 

3. GRANT 

 

The City hereby agrees to transfer as a grant a portion of the Fiscal Year 2021 Founders Day 

Commission funds to [_________] for [uses applied for]  in an amount Four Thousand Dollars 

($4,000).  The grant shall be payable in one lump sum payment no later than 30 days after the date 

this Agreement is signed by both parties. 

 

4. SERVICES 

 

In exchange for the grant described above, the Entity hereby agrees to utilize the grant funds in 

11

Item 2.



City of Dripping Springs  Founders Day  

Donation Agreement  Page 2 of 4 

the amount of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000) for the purposes as described in Exhibit A and 

below, which are valid municipal, public purposes. 

 

[How the entity is going to use the grant money] 

 

 

5. REQUIREMENTS 

 

5.1 Recipient must ensure that all grand funds are tracked and used for the purposes described 

above.   

 

5.2 Recipient shall return all funds not used for the purposes described above.  

 

 

6. DURATION 

 

This Agreement is commences on _______, 2021 and ends on December 31, 2021. Recipient must 

expend the grant funds during the term of this Agreement or remit the remaining balance back to 

the City. 

 

7. TERMINATION 

 

This Agreement may be terminated by either party prior to performance with or without cause 

upon written notification to the other party. After the Recipient has commenced performance of 

the obligations provided for in this Agreement, the City may terminate the Agreement only in 

instances of breach by the Recipient, at which time the Recipient shall reimburse to the City the 

amount of the grant not yet expended. If the Recipient terminates this Agreement after having 

received funds from the City, the Recipient shall reimburse the City the complete amount of the 

grant provided for herein. 

 

8. ACCOUNTING 

 

Prior to the expiration of this Agreement, an agent of the Recipient will submit a Post Grant Report 

describing the status of the projects and explaining how the grant funds were used. The report shall 

include expenditures covered by the funds provided by this Agreement.  Following submission of 

the Post Grant Report, an agent of the Recipient may be required to attend a Founders Day 

Commission Meeting and/or a City Council meeting to personally account for the expenditures 

made in accordance with this Agreement, if requested to do so by the City Administrator. 

 

9. CONTACTS 

 

For purposes of this Agreement, communications may be sent as follows:  

 

To the City:     To the Recipient: 

City of Dripping Springs      

Attn: Michelle Fischer    Attn:   

PO Box 384       

12

Item 2.



City of Dripping Springs  Founders Day  

Donation Agreement  Page 3 of 4 

Dripping Springs, TX 78620     

 

10. INDEMNIFICATION 

 

The Recipient hereby releases, indemnifies, and holds the City, its employees and agents, harmless 

for any damages, injuries, or other claims resulting from Recipient’s actions or inactions, or the 

conduct of Recipient’s agents, employees, or contractors. 

 

11. INCLUSIVENESS 

 

This document represents the entire understanding between the parties. This Agreement may only 

be amended in writing with the mutual consent of the parties. 

 

12. SEVERABILITY 

 

If any sentence, clause or portion of this Agreement is deemed unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

 
WHEREFORE PREMISES AND CONSIDERATION ACCEPTED, AND HEREBY 

AGREED: 

 

 

 

CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS: ENTITY: 

 

 

             

Bill Foulds, Jr., Mayor      

 

             

Date        Date 

 

 

ATTEST:      ATTEST: 

 

 

 

             

Andrea Cunningham, City Secretary   Signature 

 

 

             

       Printed Name and Title 

  

13

Item 2.



City of Dripping Springs  Founders Day  

Donation Agreement  Page 4 of 4 

Attachment “A” 

 

Grant Fund Applications 

14

Item 2.



Founders Day isn’t about floats or BBQ or beer or arts & crafts or carnival rides. It’s about so much 

more. It boils down to the spirit of the people of Dripping Springs. Whether you live here or come for 

the festival, you can feel it! 

 The camaraderie and the competition 

 Running into people you never see on a daily basis, but who are ALWAYS at Founders each 

year. 

 Seeing the returning vendors and exploring the arts and crafts 

 The excitement on the children’s faces during the parade. 

 Booming music and bright lights of the main stage 

 The smells of the food vendors and the samples from the cookoff teams 

 

It is a million little things that make up an event that locals and visitors return to each year. It’s fueled 

by the overwhelming pride in the place we call home.  

We must work HARD to not let the SPIRIT of FOUNDERS die. We must remind our neighbors and 

surrounding communities that COVID may keep us from gathering like we want, but it cannot keep 

our spirit down. It can’t take that away from us and we must work to lift up the organizations that 

have provided this long-standing tradition of merriment around which thousands plan their spring 

calendars. 

By providing fresh content about Founders each week from now through what would have been 

Founders Weekend, we will help keep the spirit alive. Spread positivity, not negativity and keep our 

neighbors and business owners engaged. Here are some ideas for content topics that we as a 

commission can provide to the city for social media and the website. 

 

Content Calendar for Social Media and Website: 

1. Friday Fact - Founders Fact weekly (Example: Founders has 130 cookoff teams from around the 

state that come to Drippin’ to compete each year.) 

2. Non-Profit Highlight weekly 

a. Write up & photo. 

b. Ways to give, events/activities community can support 

c. Start with Lions Club, St Martin’s and Cookoff Club, then do the other nonprofits. 

3. Sunday Shout Out - Salutes/Shout outs to key sponsors who have signed on and maintain their 

commitment to support the event going forward. Sponsor Shoutout 2x month  

a. Sponsorship committee would contact all sponsors to get them to agree to be included 

which would serve as a commitment for future. 

b. Longest running sponsor (do we have this info?) 

c. Biggest/title sponsors from the past (and those who committed to be 2020 

d. Quotes from sponsors on Why I support Founders 

4. Tuesday Trivia - Founders Trivia Campaign: Post a question and give the answer the next day. 1x 

week 

5. Friday Facts - History of Founders/Did you know??? 

15

Item 3.



a. Series that tells the story a little each week. 

b. Great Source: https://www.texasmonthly.com/the-daily-post/origins-founders-day/ 

6. Saturday Salute to those who make the event what it is.  The first round would be an 

introduction to each of us and then in the second-round focus on the various aspects each does.  

This is a question we can ask them and the others for their videos.  What makes Founders 

Founders? It’s the people, and the gathering, and the spirit of our town, and our founding 

families. 

a. Ask City Council members, and business owners, Lions Club members, St Martin de 

Porres members, Cookoff Club members, local celebrities, schoolteachers, children and 

vendors: What is your favorite thing about Founders?  

b. Run these 1-2x week March ‘21 thru March ’22 to keep it top of mind 

7. Past Parade Participants – ask each organization/entry from the past (2018-2019) to submit 

their announcement like they do for the parade and we post those 1x week.  

8. Announcement of Donations to Big 3 (Lions, St Martin’s & Cookoff Club) Produce videos for 

these (and as many as we can do for other items) plus highlighting the big three April 23-25. 

- Each spotlighted each day of Founders 2021 (who they are, what they do, how they give to 

organizations with the money they raise at FD) 

- Could we get Clint do a video of each organization that we can post? 

9. Get Businesses Involved: invite businesses to decorate their offices/doors like they do for 

Homecoming and submit their photos to be included on the FD’s website and social media 

platforms. 

10. Like, Comment, Tag & Share Campaign to grow audience and share the education of FD. 1x 

month with prizes!!!  (ask sponsors for door prizes, or look at a small budget item like a knock-

off Yeti cup or ballcap) 

11. Honorary FD Commissioner for the Day – invite schools to submit applications to be picked to be 

a commissioner for a day and get to tell all they things they would do if they were in charge of 

FD. 1x month. Why not for the time period between each meeting. Invite to attend meeting at 

the end of their term.  We can run with the eight meetings scheduled before Founders 2022 to 

give each campus an opportunity.   

12. Poll the People: Ask the public: What is your favorite parade prize? What’s your favorite carnival 

ride? Where is your favorite place to hang out during the festival? This is a great way to promote 

engagement but also provide us valuable feedback.  Maybe monthly the day after each meeting 

and closing the day before the next meeting?   

13. Announce 2022’s Parade Theme early to give more advanced planning. Consider a theme that 

addresses the values and spirit of Dripping Springs (or something that signifies our Bouncing 

Back or Rebounding?) 

This virus may keep us contained but this virus cannot contain our Founders spirit! 

 

16

Item 3.

https://www.texasmonthly.com/the-daily-post/origins-founders-day/


03/21/21 03/22/21 03/23/21 03/24/21 03/25/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

03/28/21 03/29/21 03/30/21 03/31/21 04/01/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

04/04/21 04/05/21 04/06/21 04/07/21 04/08/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

04/11/21 04/12/21 04/13/21 04/14/21 04/15/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting April Poll

04/18/21 04/19/21 04/20/21 04/21/21 04/22/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

04/25/21 04/26/21 04/27/21 04/28/21 04/29/21

Big 3 Spotlight Tuesday Trivia

05/02/21 05/03/21 05/04/21 05/05/21 05/06/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

05/09/21 05/10/21 05/11/21 05/12/21 05/13/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting May Poll

05/16/21 05/17/21 05/18/21 05/19/21 05/20/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

05/23/21 05/24/21 05/25/21 05/26/21 05/27/21

17

Item 3.



Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

05/30/21 05/31/21 06/01/21 06/02/21 06/03/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

06/06/21 06/07/21 06/08/21 06/09/21 06/10/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

06/13/21 06/14/21 06/15/21 06/16/21 06/17/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting June Poll

06/20/21 06/21/21 06/22/21 06/23/21 06/24/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

06/27/21 06/28/21 06/29/21 06/30/21 07/01/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

07/04/21 07/05/21 07/06/21 07/07/21 07/08/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

07/11/21 07/12/21 07/13/21 07/14/21 07/15/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting July Poll

07/18/21 07/19/21 07/20/21 07/21/21 07/22/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

07/25/21 07/26/21 07/27/21 07/28/21 07/29/21

18

Item 3.



Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

08/01/21 08/02/21 08/03/21 08/04/21 08/05/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

08/08/21 08/09/21 08/10/21 08/11/21 08/12/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting August Poll

08/15/21 08/16/21 08/17/21 08/18/21 08/19/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

08/22/21 08/23/21 08/24/21 08/25/21 08/26/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

08/29/21 08/30/21 08/31/21 09/01/21 09/02/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

09/05/21 09/06/21 09/07/21 09/08/21 09/09/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

09/12/21 09/13/21 09/14/21 09/15/21 09/16/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting September Poll

09/19/21 09/20/21 09/21/21 09/22/21 09/23/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

09/26/21 09/27/21 09/28/21 09/29/21 09/30/21

19

Item 3.



Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

10/03/21 10/04/21 10/05/21 10/06/21 10/07/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

10/10/21 10/11/21 10/12/21 10/13/21 10/14/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting October Poll

10/17/21 10/18/21 10/19/21 10/20/21 10/21/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

10/24/21 10/25/21 10/26/21 10/27/21 10/28/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

10/31/21 11/01/21 11/02/21 11/03/21 11/04/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

11/07/21 11/08/21 11/09/21 11/10/21 11/11/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(DSHS)

November Poll

11/14/21 11/15/21 11/16/21 11/17/21 11/18/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

11/21/21 11/22/21 11/23/21 11/24/21 11/25/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

11/28/21 11/29/21 11/30/21 12/01/21 12/02/21

20

Item 3.



Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

12/05/21 12/06/21 12/07/21 12/08/21 12/09/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

12/12/21 12/13/21 12/14/21 12/15/21 12/16/21

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(DSMS)

December Poll

12/19/21 12/20/21 12/21/21 12/22/21 12/23/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

12/26/21 12/27/21 12/28/21 12/29/21 12/30/21

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

01/02/22 01/03/22 01/04/22 01/05/22 01/06/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

01/09/22 01/10/22 01/11/22 01/12/22 01/13/22

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(DSES)

January Poll

01/16/22 01/17/22 01/18/22 01/19/22 01/20/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

01/23/22 01/24/22 01/25/22 01/26/22 01/27/22

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(SSMS)
01/30/22 01/31/22 02/01/22 02/02/22 02/03/22

21

Item 3.



Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

02/06/22 02/07/22 02/08/22 02/09/22 02/10/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

02/13/22 02/14/22 02/15/22 02/16/22 02/17/22

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(WSES)

February Poll

02/20/22 02/21/22 02/22/22 02/23/22 02/24/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

02/27/22 02/28/22 03/01/22 03/02/22 03/03/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(RSES)

March Poll

03/06/22 03/07/22 03/08/22 03/09/22 03/10/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

03/13/22 03/14/22 03/15/22 03/16/22 03/17/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(SSES)
03/20/22 03/21/22 03/22/22 03/23/22 03/24/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

03/27/22 03/28/22 03/29/22 03/30/22 03/31/22

FDC Meeting

Announce 

Honorary 

Commissioner 

(CSES)
04/03/22 04/04/22 04/05/22 04/06/22 04/07/22

22

Item 3.



Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

04/10/22 04/11/22 04/12/22 04/13/22 04/14/22

Sunday Shout Out FDC Meeting Tuesday Trivia

04/17/22 04/18/22 04/19/22 04/20/22 04/21/22

Sunday Shout Out Tuesday Trivia

04/24/22 04/25/22 04/26/22 04/27/22 04/28/22

FOUNDERS 2022

23

Item 3.



03/26/21 03/27/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brenda)

04/02/21 04/03/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Jake)

04/09/21 04/10/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brian)

04/16/21 04/17/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Michael)

04/23/21 04/24/21

Big 3 Spotlight Big 3 Spotlight

04/30/21 05/01/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Clinton)

05/07/21 05/08/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Sharon)

05/14/21 05/15/21

Saturday Spotlight 

(Darrell)

05/21/21 05/22/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brian)

05/28/21 05/29/21

24

Item 3.



Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Susan)

06/04/21 06/05/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Martin)

06/11/21 06/12/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Jeff)

06/18/21 06/19/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brad)

06/25/21 06/26/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Dee)

07/02/21 07/03/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(newbie?)

07/09/21 07/10/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brenda)

07/16/21 07/17/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Jake)

07/23/21 07/24/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brian)

07/30/21 07/31/21

25

Item 3.



Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Michael)

08/06/21 08/07/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Clinton)

08/13/21 08/14/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Sharon)

08/20/21 08/21/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Darrell)

08/27/21 08/28/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brian)

09/03/21 09/04/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Susan)

09/10/21 09/11/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Martin)

09/17/21 09/18/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Jeff)

09/24/21 09/25/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brad)

10/01/21 10/02/21

26

Item 3.



Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Dee)

10/08/21 10/09/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(newbie?)

10/15/21 10/16/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brenda)

10/22/21 10/23/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Jake)

10/29/21 10/30/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brian)

11/05/21 11/06/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Michael)

11/12/21 11/13/21

Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

11/19/21 11/20/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Clinton)

11/26/21 11/27/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Sharon)

12/03/21 12/04/21

27

Item 3.



Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Darrell)

12/10/21 12/11/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brian)

12/17/21 12/18/21

Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

12/24/21 12/25/21

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Susan)

12/31/21 01/01/22

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Martin)

01/07/22 01/08/22

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Jeff)

01/14/22 01/15/22

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

01/21/22 01/22/22

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Brad)

01/28/22 01/29/22

Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

02/04/22 02/05/22

28

Item 3.



Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Dee)

02/11/22 02/12/22

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(newbie?)

02/18/22 02/19/22

Friday Fact
Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

02/25/22 02/26/22

Friday Fact

03/04/22 03/05/22

Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

03/11/22 03/12/22

Friday Fact

03/18/22 03/19/22

Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

03/25/22 03/26/22

Friday Fact

04/01/22 04/02/22

Saturday Spotlight 

(Honorary)

04/08/22 04/09/22

29

Item 3.



Friday Fact

04/15/22 04/16/22

04/22/22 04/23/22

FOUNDERS 2022 FOUNDERS 2022

04/29/22 04/30/22

30

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	FDC: Feb 2021 Minutes
	02.08.21 FDC Minutes_draft

	Item 2.	FDC: 2021 Founders Day Donation
	Founders Day Donation Staff Report 
	Founders Day Donation Agreement-2021

	Item 3.	FDC: 2021 Founders Day Marketing Plan
	Proposed Founders Festival Spirit Promotion 2021-2022 Ideas
	Proposed FDC Social Media Calendar

	Bottom

